

PA 130042

OFFICIAL WARNING



VIOLATOR

Customer# 309
Certificate# 23-R-0023
University of Pennsylvania

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

3624 Market St.
Office of Regulatory Affairs
Philadelphia, PA 19104

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about **May 3, 2012 and May 13, 2013** you or your organization committed the following violation of Federal Regulations:

9 CFR, SECTION

Failure to

2.31 (e)(3)

- A proposal to conduct an activity involving animals, or to make a significant change in an ongoing activity involving animals, must contain a complete description of the proposed use of the animals.

(Investigators failed to indicate that protocols 803477 and 804010 used a chemical grade of paralytic gallamine.)

2.38 (f)(1)

- Handling of all animals shall be done as expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical harm, or unnecessary discomfort.

(A investigator failed to adhere to IACUC requirement for safe handling of a piglet.)

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and diseases and assure the humane treatment of animals. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly impact detrimental to the public interest, you are warned of this violation. Any further violation of these regulations may result in the assessment of a civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or violation, please contact the listed APHIS Official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name and Title)

Elizabeth Goldentyer, DVM

Regional Director

SIGNATURE

DATE ISSUED

[Redacted Signature]

7/8/13

FOR PERSONAL SERVICE - RECEIVED BY: (Name and signature)

OFFICE ADDRESS:

920 Main Campus Dr., Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606

TELEPHONE NO. AC (919) 855-7100

DATE RECEIVED:

FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:

7007 0710 0000 9577 7452